CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Authority Board Members

: A Nl
FROM: Claude Miller (4,47 /1A
Director of Procurement

DATE: April 28, 2014
RE: Authorization to Advertise for Design-Build Services for
Backup Data Center

Contract No. 001122

Board authorization is requested to advertise for letters of interest from qualified firms to provide
design-build services to complete the design and construction of a backup data center which will
include a computer room to house redundant computer hardware for toll operations. The new
center will be constructed at the Hiawassee Mainline Toll Plaza.

The letters of interest received will be evaluated and scored by the Evaluation Committee and a
shortlist will be developed. Shortlisted firms will be required to submit a price proposal. The
firm submitting the low responsive and responsible price proposal will be recommended to the
Board for award of a contract.

cc: Joe Berenis, Deputy Executive Director, Engineering, Operations, Construction and Maintenance
Laura Kelley, Deputy Executive Director, Finance and Administration
Dave Wynne, Director of Toll Operations
Joann Chizlett, Director of Information Technology

4974 ORL TOWER RD. ORLANDO, FL 32807 | PHONE: (407) 690-5000 | FAX: (407) 690-5011
WWW.EXPRESSWAYAUTHORITY.COM
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